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In the summer of 1958 Mrs. Luther Bain of Plainview, Texas, whose 
late father had been a long-time general manager of the company, do-
nated a group of Texas Land and Development Company records to 
the Southwest Collection at Texas Tech University. Earlier, the late 
Mr. Peyton Beaumont Randolph of Plainview, who was the attor-
ney for the Texas Land and Development Company from 1912 to 
1954 when the company was dissolved, had donated two groups of 
records to this collection. A third group, not to be legally disposed of 
until 1960, was then in the possession of the late Mr. Hugh R. Par-
tridge of New York City, who had been a trustee for one of the par-
ent trusts of the Texas Land and Development Company, the Staked 
Plains Trust, Limited, from 1920 until the trust was liquidated in 
1956. Although the Bain and Randolph collections, numbering over 
ten thousand pages, seemed quite voluminous, a definitive history of 
the Texas Land and Development Company appeared impossible, since 
Partridge's collection represented an unknown quantity. Research was 
further limited because many employees and officers of the company 
were deceased or had moved from Plainview. 

On the other hand, there were indications that a scholarly and worth-
while history of the company was possible from the available sources. 
Mrs. Bain graciously offered her father's personal papers, newspaper 
files, a miscellaneous collection bearing on the history of the company, 
and space in her home for conducting research. Mr. Randolph extend-
ed the courtesy of permitting the use of his extensive legal file, which 
partially bridged the correspondence gap in the history. Mr. Partridge 
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kindly consented to make the records in his possession available on con-
dition that they would be returned immediately on request. Finally 
there were many former employees of the Texas Land and Develop-
ment Company still in the Plainview area, including Mr. Randolph, 
the company attorney; Mr. George T. Perdue, one of the early treasur-
ers of the company; the late Mr. Fred Watson, the late Mr. David Dell 
Bowman, and Mr. Fred Lowe, all of whom had been farm superin-
tendents for the company; and others who had served the company in 
such capacities as mechanics, carpenters, and painters. 

An examination of available records encouraged me to locate former 
officials who were still living in 1960 or relatives of deceased officials. 
However, publicity about the project in numerous area newspapers, in-
cluding the Fort Worth Star-Telegram, and an accompanying plea for 
information brought not one response. The silence was ominous, but a 
former colleague, Mrs. A. B. Cox, a long-time history teacher in the 
Plainview schools, was able to furnish names and addresses of former 
employees and others who might have knowledge of the early history 
of the area. One of these, Mrs. F. W. Clinkscales, possessed many val-
uable items, the most notable being the only copy found of a Texas 
Land and Development Company brochure compiled by the first gen-
eral manager of the company, Milton Day Henderson. Interviews often 
provided not only a wealth of material and information but also the 
names and addresses of other former employees of the company. As a 
result the next two years brought 10 tape recordings, approximately 
150 oral interviews, an estimated 100 telephone interviews, and ap-
proximately 100 letters. From the official records of the company ob-
tained from Mrs. Bain, Mr. Randolph, and Mr. Partridge, from the 
information gleaned from the interviews and letters, from the files of 
Mr. Randolph and Mrs. Clinkscales, and from such other sources as 
contemporary newspapers and public records, the story of the Texas 
Land and Development Company slowly and painstakingly took form. 

In preparing the history of the Texas Land and Development Com-
pany, I am especially indebted to many persons. It is not feasible to list 
all those who so generously aided, but the following exceeded the call 
of duty: Mrs. Luther R. Bain and the late Mr. Peyton B. Randolph 
for donating the records and for extending courtesies on numerous oc-
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casions; the late Mr. Hugh R. Partridge for making the New York rec-
ords available some two years ahead of schedule; the late Mr. David 
Dell Bowman, Mr. Fred Lowe, the late Mr. Fred Watson, Mr. Bob 
Martine, Mr. W. J. Williams, Mr. Hanley Wasson, Mr. Homer Rook, 
Mr. Clarence Rogers, Mr. Melvin Mise, and Mr. George T. Perdue, all 
of Plainview, for kindly assisting by submitting to long hours of tape-
recording sessions; Mr. R. S. Charles of Richmond, Indiana; Mr. Clyde 
E. Craig of Raymondville, Texas, and Mr. A. B. DeLoach of Benton-
ville, Arkansas, for informative letters explaining the inner workings 
of the company in its early years and for their cooperation in answer-
ing many questions; Mrs. W. D. Pulling of Los Angeles, California, 
for her absorbing letters relating to her late stepfather, J. W. Grant, 
who was one of the first directors of the company; Mrs. Carolyn Pipkin 
of Los Angeles, California, for information relating to her late hus-
band, J. W. Pipkin, who was a general manager for the company; the 
late Mrs. Charles F. Myers of Palo Alto, California, for much valuable 
information about her late husband, who was also a company general 
manager; Mrs. Sue D. Richardson of Houston, Texas, for information 
pertaining to her late father, George B. Doubleday, a company secre-
tary; Mr. Ewen James MacEwen of Sarnia, Ontario, Canada, the Cana-
dian lawyer who drew up the original charter and bylaws for the Texas 
Northern Land and Irrigation Company, Limited, for his several let-
ters pertaining to the chartering process; Mr. and Mrs. A. B. Cox of 
Plainview, Texas, for suggesting persons to contact and for making 
available numerous clippings from the history department files at Esta-
cado Junior High School; Mrs. F. W. Clinkscales for permitting the 
use of pictures, brochures, and newspapers; Mr. William F. Carter, ir-
rigation engineer for Green Machinery Company for numerous inter-
views pertaining to irrigation wells, pumps, and engines; Dr. Seymour 
V. Connor, for his infinite patience, time, and guidance through this 
study; Dr. O. A. Kinchen, Dr. Ernest Wallace, Dr. William Pearce, 
Dr. L. L. Graves, and Dr. J. William Davis for the friendly sugges-
tions they gave; my wife for her devoted patience, her suggestions for 
improving the manuscript, and her support; and a host of friends, 
relatives, and acquaintances for aid and encouragement. 



THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK


